From: "Dudenhoeffer, Christopher" <Christopher.Dudenhoeffer@dnr.mo.gov>
Date: June 8, 2022 at 1:35:44 PM CDT

To: safetytrainingcenter <safetytrainingcenter@stc-stl.com>

Subject: Missouri Applications for Asbestos Occupation Certification

Dear Missouri Accredited Training Providers,

This is Chris Dudenhoeffer with the Missouri Department of Natural Resources’ asbestos unit. I
wanted to inform you that the Department has established a dedicated email address in which the
Missouri Applications for Asbestos Occupation Certification (https://dnr.mo.gov/document-
search/application-asbestos-occupation-certification-mo-780-2667) and supporting documents
can be submitted to Department by email.

The email address is AsbestosCertifications@dnr.mo.gov.

Once the Department receives the application(s), Department staff can send the applicant URL
links in which the certification fee(s) and/or the Missouri regulation exam fee(s) can be paid by
credit card or e-check. There is a 2.15% fee for credit card transactions. The processing fee for e-
checks is $0.50. Alternatively, you may always choose to mail the application to the address
found on the application.

Please feel free to share this information with your students.

Please let me know if you have any questions. My office phone number is (573) 526-6944 and
my email address is christopher.dudenhoeffer@dnr.mo.gov.

Thanks,

Chris Dudenhoeffer

Air Pollution Control Program

Compliance & Enforcement Section, Asbestos Unit
Missouri Department of Natural Resources

P.O. Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 65102

Phone: 573-526-6944

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural
Resources. Please consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer
Satisfaction Survey at https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.
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